Research Terms and Conditions Appendix B Subaward Requirements											
	Institutions of Higher Education	Non-Profit Organizations Other than Hospitals	Non-Profit Hospitals	For-Profit Hospitals	State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments	For-Profit Entities other than Hospitals and Foreign Entities	Non-Profits in Attachment C to A-122				
This subaward is subject to Allowable Cost Requirements specified In											
	The Research General Terms and Conditions, the Agency – Specific Requirements, and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-21	The Research General Terms and Conditions, the Agency – Specific Requirements, and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-122	The Research General Terms and Conditions, the Agency – Specific Requirements, and 45 CFR part 74 Appendix E, "Principles for Determining Costs Applicable to Research and Development under Grants and Contracts with Hospitals"	45 CFR part 74 Appendix E, "Principles for Determining Costs Applicable to Research and Development under Grants and Contracts with Hospitals"	Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87	Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) at 48 CFR part 31.	Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) at 48 CFR part 31.				
This subaward is subject to the Administrative Requirements specified In											
	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	Agency implementations of OMB Circular A-110 (including agency grant policy documents.)	Agency implementations of OMB Circular A-102	Administrative requirements for awards to for-profit organizations of the Federal awarding agencies.	Agency implementations of OMB Circular A-110 (including agency grant policy documents)				
Agency Requirements Specified In											
DOE	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	10 CFR 600	10 CFR 600	10 CFR 600	10 CFR 600				
EPA	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	40 CFR 30 and the Agency-Specific Requirements	40 CFR 31 and the Agency- Specific Requirements	40 CFR 30 and the Agency- Specific Requirements	40 CFR 30				
NASA	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	14 CFR 1260 & NASA Grant and Cooperative Agreement Handbook [http://ec.msfc.nasa.gov/hq/g rcover.htm]	14 CFR 1273 & NASA Grant and Cooperative Agreement Handbook [http://ec.msfc.nasa.gov/hq/grco ver.htm]	14 CFR 1260 & NASA Grant and Cooperative Agreement Handbook [http://ec.msfc.nasa.gov/hq/grcov er.htm]	14 CFR 1260 & NASA Grant and Cooperative Agreement Handbook [http://ec.msfc.nasa.gov/h q/grcover.htm]				
NIH	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	45 CFR 74 & the NIH Grant Policy Statement [http://www.nih.gov/grants/ policy/policy.htm#gps	45 CFR 74 & the NIH Grant Policy Statement [http://www.nih.gov/grants/polic y/policy.htm#gps	45 CFR 74 & the NIH Grant Policy Statement [http://www.nih.gov/grants/policy /policy.htm#gps	45 CFR 74 & the NIH Grant Policy Statement [http://www.nih.gov/grant s/policy/policy.htm#gps				

NSF	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	NSF Grant General Terms and Conditions (GC-1) (http://www.nsf.gov/awards /managing/general_conditio ns.jsp) and, where referenced, the NSF Award and Administration Guide (http://www.nsf.gov/public ations/pub_summ.jsp?ods_ key=aag)	NSF Grant General Terms and Conditions (GC-1) (http://www.nsf.gov/awar ds/managing/general_cond itions.jsp) and, where referenced, the NSF Award and Administration Guide (http://www.nsf.gov/publi cations/pub_summ.jsp?od s_key=aag)	NSF Grant General Terms and Conditions (GC-1) (http://www.nsf.gov/awards/mana ging/general_conditions.jsp) and, where referenced, the NSF Award and Administration Guide (http://www.nsf.gov/publications/ pub_summ.jsp?ods	NSF Grant General Terms and Conditions (GC-1) (http://www.nsf.gov/awar ds/managing/general_con ditions_jsp) and, where referenced, the NSF Award and Administration Guide (http://www.nsf.gov/publi cations/pub_summ.jsp?od s
DOD (DoDGARs)	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	32 CFR part 34	32 CFR part 33	32 CFR part 34	32 CFR part 34 (?)
AFOSR	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	AFOSR Grant Terms and Conditions http://www.wpafb.af.mil/lib rary/factsheets/factsheet.asp ?id=9447	AFOSR Grant Terms and Conditions http://www.wpafb.af.mil/library/ factsheets/factsheet.asp?id=9447	AFOSR Grant Terms and Conditions http://www.wpafb.af.mil/library/f actsheets/factsheet.asp?id=9447	AFOSR Grant Terms and Conditions http://www.wpafb.af.mil/l ibrary/factsheets/factsheet .asp?id=9447
ARO	Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	32 CFR 34[http://www.aro.army.mil /research/baa96- 1/terms99.htm]	32 CFR 33[http://www.aro.army.mil/rese arch/baa96-1/terms99.htm]	32 CFR 34 [http://www.aro.army.mil/researc h/baa96-1/terms99.htm]	Research General Terms And Conditions and Agency Specific Requirements [http://www.aro.army.mil/ research/baa96- 1/terms99.htm]
ONR	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	ONR General Grant Terms and Conditions [http://www.onr.navy.mil/0 2/exhibita.htm]	ONR General Grant Terms and Conditions [http://www.onr.navy.mil/02/ex hibita.htm]	ONR General Grant Terms and Conditions [http://www.onr.navy.mil/02/exhi bita.htm]	ONR General Grant Terms and Conditions [http://www.onr.navy.mil/ 02/exhibita.htm]
USDA/NIFA	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency-Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency- Specific Requirements <u>http://nifa.usda.gov/business/aw</u> ards/awardterms.html	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency- Specific Requirements <u>http://nifa.usda.gov/business/awar</u> <u>ds/awardterms.html</u>	USDA/NIFA General Terms And Conditions <u>http://nifa.usda.gov/busine</u> <u>ss/awards/awardterms.htm</u> <u>1</u>
DOC	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	15 CFR Part 14	15 CFR Part 24	15 CFR Part 14	15 CFR Part 14
Audit Requirements Specified In							
	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	The Research General Terms and Conditions and the Agency – Specific Requirements	Audit requirements of the Federal awarding agencies.	U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133	Audit requirements of the Federal awarding agency or the prime recipient	Office of management and Budget Circular A- 133